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KIWANIS GOLDEN ANNIVERSARY

roclamation

WHEARAS January 21, 1965 is the Golden Anniversary of the founding of
Kiwanis International,

And, WHEREAS achievement of this milegtone represents more than the
completion of fifty calendar years, but is, in truth, the golden
anniversary of community service,

And, WHEREAS the men of Kiwanis have contributed unselfishly to the
good of this community, aided in their work by the citizens,

I, therefore, call upon the citizens to join me in honoring the Kiwanians
of The Lindsay Club, as those Kiwanians have honored us in countless
ways throughout the years, and I declare thiz to be Kiwanis Golden An-
niversary Week in Lindsay, Ontario, urging each and every citizen to join
me in wishing this organization of our fellow citizens a happy birthday
and many more to come in the years that lie ahead.

Witness my hand and seal,

Joseph C. Holtom

(Mayor)

January 19th, 1965

R. 1. Moore.
(Attest)
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IN LINDSAY,

Fifty-five hundred Kiwanis
Clubs across the land will cele-
brate the 50th anniversary of
the organization in 1965.

The Lindsay Kiwanis Club,
founded on March 11, 1922,
will observe the Golden Anni-
versary of Kiwanis Internation-
al in several different ways
during the current year.

Th Kiwanis motto “We
Build” has been demonstrated
in a number of ways by the
Lindsay Club. Members of the
local organization have exem-
plified the motto by building,
with generous public support,
structures of mortar and brick,
as well as helping to build bet-
ter homes. '

From its inception, some 43
years ago, the local club show-
ed special interest in the Ross
Memorial Hospital and in 1929
presented the Board of Gover-
nors with a $5,000 ambulance
which was in operation for
many years. In the same vear
the club donated over $3,500
to the hospital.

Later on the Kiwanis Club
spear-headed the drive for the
erection of a maternity wing
|and donated $5,000 for thisy
project. The club followed
{this with donations to the oper-

ments and pledged $8,000 in
the last drive for hospital
|funds to erect a new addition.
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Building better bodies and
better boys was exemplified by
the club when it donated $800
to the Bovs’ Training School at
Bowmanville and when it sub-
scribed over $5,000 to the
flood victims in the Red River
district around Winnipeg.

The unusual work of fitting
hoys and girls with proper
glasses, paying the tuition of
underprivileged students at
the Lindsay Business College,
sending boys to camp, assist-
ing Bov Scouts and operating
the Kiwanis Music Festival was
all part of the programme of
“We Build”.

In recent months the club
pledged $3,000 to the Aca-
demy Theatre Foundation.
“ICADILLY CIRCUS”

In mention of the fact that
Kiwanis Clubs across Canada,
the United States, Hawaii and
Jamaica are not allowed to
sponsor or hold lotteries or
‘games of chance, it has been
pointed out by a local official
that a “Picadilly Circus”, a
Isummer carnival and the
drawing for a car back in the
year 1929 raised the stagger-
ing amount of over $19,000,
atrg - that in the same year the
club spent over $18,000 in all
kinds of welfare work, includ-
ing the donation of a $5,000
ambulance to the hospital and
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|J. W. Deyell; 1938; C. T. Smith;
1939, M. E. Grant; 1940, L. V.
Shier; 1941, C. G. Frost; 1942,
Reg. Daw; 1943, J. W. MacMil-
{lan; 1944, Leroy Smith; 1945, |
f'George Stephenson; 1946, R.
‘Butler; 1947, C.M. Laidley;
| 1948, R. A. Wainman; 1949,

Wesleg Mason;, 1950, Harve,
{Graham: 1951, Thomas Quinn; |
11952, Stewart Bryson; 1953,
{Lee Brown; 1954, Lou Walker;
1955, W. D. Whyte; 1956, Law-|

son Blakely; 1957, J.L. Staples; |
1958, J.C. Holtom; 1959,
|G.E. Phelps; 1960, H.W.|

| Peirce; 1961, G. J. Cook; 1962, |
Edward Sanderson; 1962, Art-|
hur Patterson; 1963, H.J.
Hardy; 1964, M. Courte-‘
manche; 1964, H. V. Johnson. |

Following is a list of the
|charter members of the Ki-|
wanis Club, which was form-,J
ed in March, 1922: G. A. Mar-,
tin, W.J. Waite, J. Hornsby,

|Forbert, S. M. Scott, W. J. Car-|
[lisle, Harry W. Sharpe, J.J.
[McCulloch, W. R. Allely, A.J.
McBride, Fred C. Nugent,
Charles R. Christie, A. T. Por-
ter, Dr. H. A. Nesbhitt, F. M.
Sutcliffe, B. W .Groves, Hareld
V. Mercer, W. J. Dunoon, A. T.
Claxton, Dr. F.S. Graham,
E.J. Lytle, F.J. Maunder,
Peter Spratt, Joseph A, Car-
roll. D. A. Sinclair, A. W. Allin.
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OUR HEARTY
CONGRATULATIONS

and

BEST WISHES

To The

KIWANIS

At This Proud
Moment In Their History
of Service to
Qur Community

TRENT VALLEY |

BAKERIES

42 Victoria Ave. N. Lindsay

to
KIWANIANS
On the occasion of thsir
Golden Anniversary.

GOLDEN
STATIONERS

“Tops In Greeting
Cards”

Kent St. Lindsay

Thomas Arnold, E.D. Fee,||
|W.J. Bryson, E.M. Lockie, |
S. L. Reid. T. Stinson, Felix|}

KIWANIANS
— g

The Fiftieth Anniver-
sary of Kiwanis is a

milestone in progress

In appreciation of un-

told contributions to
progress both at home
and abroad, may we ex-
tend our congraiulations
to all Kiwanians, mem-.
ber of a club whose |
name has become syn-
onymous with the Cana~
dian way of life.
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Fifty-five hundred Kiwanis
Clubs across the land will cele-
brate the 50th anniversary of
the organization in 1965.

The Lindsay Kiwanis Club,
founded on March 11, 1922,
will observe the Golden Anni-
versary of Kiwanis Internation-
al in several different ways
during the current year.

Th Kiwanis motto “We
Build” has been demonstrated
in a number of ways by the
Lindsay Club. Members of the
local organization have exem-
plified the motto by building,
with generous public support,
structures of mortar and brick,
as well as helping to build bet-
ter homes. '

From its inception, some 43
years ago, the local club show-
ed special interest in the Ross
Memorial Hospital and in 1929
presented the Board of Gover—‘
nors with a $5,000 ambulance
which was in operation for
ymany years. In the same year
the club donated over $3.500
to the hospital. |

Later on the Kiwanis Club
spear-headed the drive for the
erection of a maternity wing
and donated $5,000 for {fhis
project. The club followed
this with donations to the opcr-}
ating rooms and other depart-
ments and pledged $8,000 in
the last drive for hospital
funds to erect a new addition.

Members, as well as cifizens
in general, point with pride tc
the time and year, the club ac-
cepted the challenge to build
a new hockey and skating
arena. The old rink on Lindsay
Street South had been levelled
to the ground by fire and for
five years Lindsay did not
have a closed rink. The esti-
mated cost of the new rink
was $18,000 but when it was
completed the figure was
$20.000. The rink bulged at
the seams with people when it
‘was officially opened and se-
veral times, crowds of 1,500
people crammed the bleacher
seats.




Later on the Kiwanis Club
{spear-headed the drive for the
erection of a_maternity wing.
and donated $5,000 for this
project. The club followed
{this with donations to the oper-
|ating rooms and other depart-
'ments and pledged $8,000 in
ithe last drive for hospital
lfunds to erect a new addition,

Members, as-weli as cilizens
in general, point with pride tc
the time and year, the club ac-
cepted the challenge to build
a new hockey and skating
arena. The old rink on Lindsay
Street South had been levelled
to the ground by fire and for'
five years Lindsay did not
have a closed rink. The esti-
mated cost of the new rink
was $18,000 but when it was
completed the figure was
$20.000. The rink bulged at|
the seams with people when it|
was officially opened and se-|
veral times, crowds of 1,500
people crammed the bleacher
seats.

Later on the gallery in the
south-end was removed and a
bowling alley was installed.

For the second time the
arena burned and the entire|
south-end with basement, was
gutted.

A new and larger building
was erected with two top-
floors and recreation pro-
gramme was launched with a
recreational  director  in
charge. Crafts and arts were
taught by qualified teachers.

As time passed, the club de-
cided to hand the entire
arena and equipment over io
the town. The debt at the
time had been whittled down
to $3,000 but the club auditor
and appraiser figured fthe
building and contents were
worth $85.000.

The club recently installed
a public-address system in the




rink at a cost of $8,000 and al-|
so invested in a new sign fori

front of the modernized
structure. This winter the
club is sponsoring the juvenile
hockey team.

Building better bodies and|
better bovs was exemplified hy
the club when it donated $800
to the Boys’ Training School at |
Bowmanville and when it sub-
scribed over $5,000 to the
flood victims in the Red River
district around Winnipeg.

The unusual work of fitting
‘boys and girls with proper
glasses paying the tuition of
underprmleged students at
‘'the Lindsay Business College,
sending boys to camp, assist-
mg Bov Scouts and operating
the Kiwanis Music Festival was
all part of the programme of
| “We Build".
| In recent months the club
| pledged $3,000 to the Aca-
\demy Theatre Foundation.
#ICADILLY CIRCUS”

“In mention of the fact that
Kiwanis Clubs across Canada,
the United States, Hawaii and
Jamama are not allowed to
5P z j
‘games of chance it has been
pointed out by a local official
that a “Picadilly Circus”, a
summer  carnival and the
drawing for a car back in the
year 1929 raised the stagger-
ing amount of over $19,000,
aia- that in the same year the
club spent over $18,000 in all
kinds of welfare work, includ-
ing the donation of a $5,000
ambulance to the hospital and
a further cheque for $3,500 in-
the same year.

The “Picadilly Circus” was
held in the armoury for four
~winter nights. It was actually
‘a trade fair with the exhibition
‘of motor-cars, appliances and
| goods - manufaecured in Lind-
'say. Entertainment was pro-
|| vided and dances held. Daor
prizes were given away. The
ishov. included a hobby contest
‘and a contest for bird-cages.




The two-night summer car-
nival on the park was a big
moneyv-maker.

For a few 25-cents pieccs,
patrons could spin the wheel
[for a Horn Bros, blanket, kitch-
|enware or groceries. Bingo
[games were well patronized.

These days have disappear-
ed from the Kiwanis pro-
gramme and today the club
has largely to depend on thea-
trical productions, the sale of
pencils and pens or gas-o-
ramas for funds with which to
carry on welfare work.

Following is a list of past-
presidents of Lindsay Kiwanis
Club: 1922, T.H. Stinson;
1923, T. H. Stinson; 1924, B. L.
MecLean; 1925, R. W. Groves;
1926, A.T. Claxton; 1927,
Dr. J. A. White; 1928; A. W.
Allin; . ‘1929, W.J. Carlisle;
1930, . Ford Moyvnes; 1931,
A M. Fulton; 1932, W.R. Al-




ilely; 1933, H.S. Johnston,
1934, W. C. Baker; 1935, C. V.
‘Sleep; 1936, R. 1. Moore; 1937,
|J. W. Deyell; 1938; C. T. Smith:
11939, M. E. Grant; 1940, L. V.
|Shier; 1941, C. G. Frost; 1942.
|Reg. Daw: 1943, J. W. MacMil-
lan: 1944, Leroy Smith; 1945,
George Stephenson; 1946, R.!
|Butler; 1947, C.M. Laidley;
| 1948, R. A. Wainman: 1949,
| Wesleg. Mason;, 1950, rvei
{Graham: 1951, Thnmas uinn;
1952, Stewart Bryson: 1953,
Lee Brown; 1954, Lou Walker;
1955, W. D. Whyte: 1956, Law-
son Blakely: 1957, J.L. Staples;
1958, J.C. Holtom; 1959,
G. E. Phelps; 1960, H. W.
Peirce; 1961, G. J. Cook; 1962,
Edward Sanderson: 1962, Art-
hur Patterson; 1963, H.J.
Hardy; 1964, M. Courte-
manche; 1964, H. V. Johnson.

Following is a list of the
1,a:harter members of the Ki-
{wanis Club, which was form-
ed in March, 1922: G. A. Mar-
tin, W.J. Waite, J. Hornsby,
Thomas Arnold, E.D. Fee,
'W. J. Bryson, E.M. Lockie,
S.T. Reid. T. Stinson, Felix
,Folbert. S. M. Scott. W. J. Car-|
Ihsle Harry W. Sharpe, J.J.|
McCulloch, W. R. Allely, A.J.
McBride, Fred C. Nugent,
Charles R. Christie, A. T. Por-|
(ter, Dr. H.A. Nesbitt, F. M.
'"Qutcliffe, R. W .Groves, Harold
V. Mercer, W. J. Dunoon, A, T.
Claxton, Dr. F.S. Graham,,
E.J. Lytle, F.J. Maunder.|
Peter Spratt, Joseph A. Car-
roll, D. A. Sinclair, A. W. Allin..
W.S. Page, R. Butler, B. L
McLean, C.G. Frost, R.IL
Moore, A. M. Fulton, Stanley
Beal, C. E. Weeks, F. J. Carew.
Dr. W.T. Rich, Dr. C. Mulli-
gan, Jesse Bradford, Wesley|
Mason, H.S. Johnston, J. W.,
Deyell, D. J. McCulloch, Thom-
as Firth and M. J. Dedman.
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LONG MAY THEY CONTINUE

Bowlaway Lanes

WILLIAM ST. S.

0 YEABS OF COMMUNITY SERVICE

It is a pleasure to serve with
other men who strive to better
their community and their
country,

LINDSAY

GOLDEN ANNIVERSARY
COMMUNITY SERVICE

H

il To vou members of Ki-
'l wanis this must truly be
(| a Golden Anniversary!

{} You are part of a proud
heritage of benevolent
{] men.,  We thank you for
| your invaluable services
to this community!

Brownies
MENS WEAR

H. H. Brown & Son
52 Kent St.
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KIWANIANS

On 50 Years Of Service To The Community
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LINDSAY
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show included a hobby contest
and a contest for bird-cages.

The two-night summer car-
nival on the park was a big
money-maker.

For a few 25-cents pieccs,
patrons could spin the wheel
for-a Horn Bros. blanket, kitch-
enware or groceries. Bingo
games were well patronized.

These days have disappear-
ed from -the Kiwanis pro-
gramme and today the club
has largely to depend on thea-
trical productions, the sale of
pencils and pens or gas-o-

a further cheque for $3,500 in:

l

iCharles R. Christie, A. T. Por-
ter, Dr. H. A. Nesbitt, F. M.
Suteliffe, R. W .Groves, Harold

Claxton, Dr. F.S. Graham,
E.J. Lytle, F.J. Maunder,
Peter Spratt, Joseph A. Car-
roll, D. A. Sinclair, A. W. Allin,
W.S. Page, R. Butler, B. L.
McLean, C.G. Frost, R.L
Moore, A.M. Fulton, Stanley
Beal, C. E. Weeks, F. J. Carew,
Dr. W.T. Rich, Dr. C. Mulli-
gan, Jesse Bradford, Wesley
Mason, H.S. Johnston, J W,
Deyell, D. J. McCulloch, Thom-
as Firth and M. J. Dedman.

V. Mercer, W. J. Dunoon, A. T. |

KIWANIANS

e

The Fiftieth Anniver-
sary of Kiwanis is a
milestone in progress
both here in the com-
munity and in the nation.
Best of luck.

Lincraft Ltd.

(Laboratory Furniture)

6 Durham E. Lindsay
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Following is a list of past-|
presidetits of Lindsay Kiwanis
Club: 1922, T.H. Stinson;
1923, T. H. Stinson; 1924, B. L. |
McLean; 1925, R. W. Groves; |
1926, A.T. Claxton: 1927,
Dr. J. A. White; 1928; A. W.|
W.J. Carlisle;
1930, Ford Moynes: 1931,/

A M. Fulton; 1932, W.R. Al-
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TRUST COMPANY
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